County of Gloucester

Central Purchasing Department
6489 Main Street, Suite 324
Gloucester, Virginia 23061
(804) 693-6235 V (804) 693-0061 F
July 14, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Solicitation: Invitation for Bid: #IFB 20-020-CJ FEMA HMGP Foundation/Masonry Contractor
The following additions, deletions, and/or modifications are to be incorporated with the Contract Documents.
Questions and Answers:
1. Question: How should temporary climate control be provided to the part of the house that isn’t being
lifted as specified on the plans? There is currently no mechanical on site and power has been
disconnected.
Answer: The contractor shall provide a temporary pole and dehumidifier for the portion of the structure
that isn’t being raised. This cost shall be incorporated into their base bid. There is currently electric on
the house, but the contractor will be responsible for having all utilities disconnected before the lift.

2. Question: How are we going to be able to test the systems in the structure? There is no power, HVAC,
or plumbing currently working. Will we be able to get some sort of waiver where we just reconnect what
has been disconnected and not be responsible for the work that is going on in the house?
Answer: There is currently power on to the house however most light fixtures, receptacles, switches,
etc. are not in place. Additionally, the water lines are not under pressure and the plumbing fixtures in the
portion that is being raised are removed. For HVAC the mini-split that was installed in the portion that is
not being raised has been removed and that section is now being supplied by the unit that provides air to
the rest of the structure. The contractor is responsible for testing anything that is connected and currently
working without modification. All other items that are unable to be tested will not be included in the
warranty and a waiver will be sent to the homeowner. Attached are two pictures showing a sample of the
interior of the structure.

3. Question: Would you consider allowing breakaway walls under the front portion of the house instead of
the plywood sheathing box system? There would be cost savings with the breakaway walls. Perhaps you
could allow the option in the bid

Answer: This is an acceptable change to the plans and bidders shall submit their bid based on
whichever method is more cost-effective. A detail of the breakaway wall is attached. The contractor
shall include in their bid for the breakaway wall the cost of flood vents, foundation vents, and an access
panel into this crawl space. The underside of this portion of the structure would still require insulation if
any is missing and this cost shall be included in the bid.
4. Question: Do you have any pictures of the walkway between the portion of the structure that is being
raised and the portion that isn’t that you could send out?
Answer: Yes, see attached pictures.
5. Question: Given the existing condition of the finishes in the walkway what should the contractor install
back?
Answer: The ceiling will not have sheetrock reinstalled as it is not currently installed. The elevation
change that remains will need to be accounted for by steps similar to what is existing. The walls shall
have sheetrock installed and taped and mudded for paint but shall not be painted. The floor will match
the subfloor throughout the addition and the main part of the house.

Please sign and include this Addendum with the Bid to certify the information contained in this Addendum is
incorporated in your submittal.
Christine Joyce, CPPB, VCA
Senior Buyer

_____________________________________
Name of Firm

________________________
Date

_____________________________________
Signature

________________________
Date

